

FAIR FIELD NEWS



Summer Term Issue 07.05.20

Dear Parents and Carers,

This week we have welcomed back the sunshine! We also say a huge happy birthday to Mrs Barry and Mrs Kawaja. Thank you to the children of 5 Ridley for the video they made for her. Mrs Barry wants to say a huge thank you. We also wish to congratulate Mrs Cavalier on her new addition to the family. Albie Cavalier was born on his due date – very punctual! Both mother and baby are doing well.

This week we launched our library in Google Classroom. The children can visit this section to watch staff reading stories. There are also chapter books for the children to follow daily. From Monday staff will be hosting 15 minutes Google Meets – an online "facetime", which can be accessed through Google Classroom. More information is below and we are very excited to be able to connect with the children in this more personalised way. For next week this will replace the daily thunk.

Mrs Aharon & Mrs Goodwin

Google Classroom Meetings

We are looking forward to checking in with the children using Google Meetings next week. Some guidance around Google Meetings has been sent to you earlier this week. You will see a timetable of the meetings attached to this email to find out which one your child is in. The meetings will be approximately 10-15 minutes long in groups of 5 or 6 children.

Can I advise you please check that your web browser is up to date and that your computer or laptop camera has access and works. If you are using a telephone device or tablet please make sure you have the Google Meet App as well as the Google Classroom App downloaded with your child's account set-up. The app looks like this.



The link to the Google Meeting will be available half a hour before the meeting is about to start in the classwork area (it will also pop up on the stream as a new material). Open the message and click on the link and your child will join the meeting. If this doesn't work copy and paste the link into a new tab. There is an instructional video in the classroom for guidance.

If your child isn't able to attend the meeting please email the class email address for further information. If your child doesn't come to the meeting a member of staff will call you to check in and see if they are able to join a future meeting.

Once the meeting has ended, do not rejoin the meeting. The link will disappear and new links will be sent for future meetings.

If you have any queries please email the class email addresses or Mrs Goodwin.

Have a good weekend.



Google Classroom attendance!									
TTT		3 Walliams	¥		3 Blyton	98%			
		4 Morpurgo	95%		4 Rowling	96%			
FAIR FIELD		5 Ridley	92%		5 Pullman	91%	FAIR EIFLD		
NIOR SCHOOL		6 Rosen	93%	%	6 Blackman	93%	JUNIOR SCHOO		
The Diamond book Congratulations to the following children for recognition of their fantastic work this week.									
<u>3 Wal</u>		<u>4 Morpurgo</u>		<u>5 Pullman</u>		<u>6 Rosen</u>			
Alyssia, Marat, Zane,					son, Mimi, Seb, Zo		ray, Olivia, Lucy,		
Sienna,	Hannah	William, Aiden, D Lila			Pratham, George	lier	Tierney, Aditi, Evan, Jenson		
<u>3 Blyton</u>		<u>4 Rowling</u>			5 Ridley		6 Blackman		
Cady, Vin		.Lily, Aaron, Oli			nina, Luke, Williar	m, Poppy	, Scarlett D, Jodie,		
Ron		Cameron, Theo,	Cameron, Theo, Tiara,		, Ray, Amara, Tia		hy, Harrison, Luke		
		Abigail		Hollie,	Penny, Ollie, Bro	oke			
Fair Field Superstars									
3	Silviu – fa	antastic effort in sc		tasks,		•••	itivity on Google		
Walliams		especially art.					g his successes		
						during lockd			
		rlie – maturing and					nard work and		
3 Blyton		e conversation wit		Gray	effort when	effort when completing tasks. Great			
		d always giving hi				job!			
4	Frankie – amazing commitment to Freya – enthusiasm to participate i								
Morpurgo	home lea	rning and daily co		ons to	discussion	ns on Goog	le Classroom.		
		Google Classroo							
		eron – working so				Poppy – putting so much effort into her			
4 Rowling	•	determination and		itment		work and completing so many of the			
		producing great				me learning			
	Brooke – enthusiastic attitude to all						cipation in our		
5 Ridley		k and for always h	-		•		c effort in all the		
	wonderfully caring and polite manner				work p	produced fr	om home.		
		ommunicating with							
5		wonderful enthusi					tributions to the		
Pullman	learnir	learning and always being kind to					d being a polite		
	others.				and courteous member of Pullman.				
	Olivia – thoughtful debate during our				Raphy – consistent completion of work				
6 Rosen	daily conversations and always giving				and show	and showing great dedication to			
100% to your work. learning.									
6 Blockmon	Scarlett D – a fantastic diary entry and				Imogen – not only for the fantastic work produced but for the daily contributions				
Blackman	for pushing to complete all work and challenges.				to the thunk.				
		challenges.					IK.		

Times Tables Awards

3 Walliams	Aran	5 Ridley	Shay
3 Blyton	Rosie	5 Pullman	Lindsay
4 Morpurgo	Irene	6 Rosen	Naomi
4 Rowling	Theo	6 Blackman	Рорру

Respect Honesty Perseverance Kindness Forgiveness Inclusion